

Message

Sent: 2017-09-17 1:27:30 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: Workshare Professional Document Distribution
Attachments: Anthony Comments Sept 17 Master_Transfer_and_Servicing_Agreement.DOCX

Michael,

Attached is my tracked edits/comments for your review and inclusion (if any) back to Peter Hamilton.

I took Peter's clean document and overlayed my edits/comments.

I think Jeannette's input may be needed specifically for:

- 3.2(a)(ii)
- 3.2(a)(iv)
- 3.2(a)(vi)
- Exhibit B

Below is a summarized timeline of the logistics I see:

- a. First 4 years during the Moratorium
- b. Post the Mortorium once CEA is collected by LDCs

Anthony Martinello Director, Treasury & Pension Operations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6944
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
www.ieso.ca

From: Peter Hamilton [mailto:PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Sent: September 15, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Glenn Zacher
Subject: FW: Workshare Professional Document Distribution

Please see attached a revised of draft of the Transfer Agreement, incorporating both sets of Michael's comments.

Peter Hamilton

Direct: +1 416 869 5564
Email: phamilton@stikeman.com

If you do not wish to receive our email marketing messages, please [unsubscribe](#).



Stikeman Elliott LLP Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON Canada M5L 1B9

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.